
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, August 15, 2024 

 

WORK SESSION – 2:00 p.m. 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Public Comment 

 

4. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, July 18, 2024, Board Retreat 

• Thursday, July 18, 2024, Board Meeting 

• Thursday, July 18, 2024, 3rd Tax Digest Hearing 

 

5. Superintendent’s Report 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update 

• First Day of School Video 

• Student Outcomes 

• Superintendent’s Remarks 

 

6. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval to Accept Grant Funding Awarded through the FY2025 Carl 

D. Perkins V Program Improvement Grant  

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Amend the Lease Agreement with PTI US Towers I, LLC, for the Cell 

Tower at McClure Middle School  

  

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Ford Elementary School Roof 

Replacement 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Sope Creek Elementary School 

Roof Replacement 

 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Harrison High School Renovation 

 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kennesaw Mountain High School 

Stadium Improvements - Lighting 

 

AGENDA ITEM #8 – Authorization to Purchase Four (4) Freightliner Step Van Mail Trucks 

 

AGENDA ITEM #9 – Authorization to Purchase Twenty-Seven (27) School Buses 

 

7. Approval of Agenda 

 

8. Recess to Executive Session 

 

 

 

 



 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda  

Thursday, August 15, 2024 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene  

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• 2023-2024 GADA Director’s Cup Champions – Walton High School Athletics  

• 2023-2024 SkillsUSA State Leadership Conference State Gold Award Winners for Career Pathway Showcase 

Business Management and Technology – Misa McFarlin, Tanushri Dhamotharan, and Edore Oseragbaje, 

Wheeler High School  

• Georgia School Public Relations Association (GSPRA): Three Gold Awards, Five Silver Awards, and One 

Bronze Award – Communications Department, Strategy & Accountability Division 

• National School Public Relations Association (NSPRA): Four Excellence Awards, Four Merit Awards, and 

Five Honorable Mentions – Communications Department, Strategy & Accountability Division 

• MarCom Awards: Platinum Awards, Seven Gold Awards, and Five Honorable Mentions – Communications 

Department, Strategy & Accountability Division 

• Georgia Association of School Personnel Administrators (GASPA): Gold Award of Excellence Best in Class 

– Human Resources Division 

• 2024 GACTE State Winner, Carl Perkins Community Service Award – Dr. Tiffany Barney  

• 40 Years of Service – Mary Kaltreider, East Side Elementary School  

• 40 Years of Service – Claudette Petsch, Transportation 

• 40 Years of Service – John Stafford, Events & Venue Management  

• High School Level Teacher of the Year – Jasmine Molina, Osborne High School  

• Middle School Level Teacher of the Year – Shelly Quance, Palmer Middle School  

• Elementary School Level and District Teacher of the Year– Karen Wright, Big Shanty Elementary School   

 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel 

• Land 

• Legal 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks 

 

7. ACTION AGENDA ITEMS 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, August 15, 2024, Board Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval to Accept Grant Funding Awarded through the 

FY2025 Carl D. Perkins V Program Improvement Grant  

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Amend the Lease Agreement with PTI US Towers I, LLC, 

for the Cell Tower at McClure Middle School  

  

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Ford Elementary School 

Roof Replacement 



 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Sope Creek Elementary 

School Roof Replacement 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Harrison High School 

Renovation 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kennesaw Mountain 

High School Stadium Improvements - Lighting 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #8 – Authorization to Purchase Four (4) Freightliner Step Van Mail Trucks 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #9 – Authorization to Purchase Twenty-Seven (27) School Buses 

 

8. Adjourn 



 

Board Retreat 7.18.24 mlg Page 1 of 1  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

 THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

BOARD RETREAT 

THURSDAY, JULY 18, 2024 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public.  The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

 

 

BOARD RETREAT 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a Board Retreat on Thursday, July 18, 2024, at 11:30 

a.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, 

Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, Ms. Wilcox and Ms. 

Ams, Interim Board Attorneys.  

 

 

DISCUSSION TOPICS 

• Literacy & Dyslexia 

o Chief Academic Officer Dr. Catherine Mallanda shared an in-depth presentation with the 

Board covering literacy and dyslexia in the Cobb County School District.  Her presentation 

included information on professional development, state literacy policies & practices, 

assessments, and state K-12 ELA standards. 

 

• PRISMS 

o Chief Academic Officer Dr. Catherine Mallanda provided detailed information regarding 

the math & science proof-of-concept being implemented at 10 middle schools and 10 high 

schools this year.  All board members participated in a short virtual reality session lead by 

Dr. Mallanda’s team. 

 

• Board Policy Update Process (if time allows) 

o Due to time constraints, this item was not discussed. 

 

ADJOURN 

The retreat adjourned at 2:25 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


 

Board Meeting 7.18.24 mlg Page 1 of 4  

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, JULY 18, 2024 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office hours 

or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

The Cobb County Board of Education convened for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

July 18, 2024, at 2:30 p.m., at 514 Glover Street, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, 

Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, Ms. 

Wilcox and Ms. Ams, Interim Board Attorneys.  

 

CALL TO ORDER  

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 2:34 p.m.  

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were three (3) public commenters. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the following meeting minutes: 

• Thursday, June 13, 2024, Special Called Meeting 

• Thursday, June 13, 2024, Board Meeting 

• Tuesday, July 9, 2024, Special Called Meeting 

• Thursday, July 11, 2024, 1st Tax Digest Hearing 

• Thursday, July 11, 2024, 2nd Tax Digest Hearing 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Monthly Board Financial Status Update  

o Chief Financial Officer Mr. Bradley Reuben Johnson presented the monthly school district 

financial status update to the Board.  All Board Members received a copy of the financial status 

update. 

• Review of Cognia’s Accreditation Report 

o Chief Strategy & Accountability Officer Mr. John Floresta presented a detailed overview of the 

district’s regularly scheduled accreditation review conducted by Cognia.  The overview included 

a review of Cognia’s evaluation of the academics, operations, and leadership of the District.  The 

overview also included Cognia’s findings which, based on Cognia’s standards, showed Cobb’s 

performance exceeds the Cognia network.  A copy of the report was distributed to each Board 

Member. 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


 

Board Meeting 7.18.24 mlg Page 2 of 4  

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, July 18, 2024, Board Meeting: 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, July 18, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Still Elementary School 

HVAC Upgrade Phase 1 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, July 18, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Russell Elementary 

School HVAC Upgrade Phase 1 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, July 18, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kennesaw Elementary 

School HVAC Upgrade Phase 1 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, July 18, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Adopt Resolution Establishing Millage Rate and Corresponding Budget 

Adjustment 

• Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session of the 

Thursday, July 18, 2024, Board Meeting. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda as presented. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Mr. Chastain, and unanimously approved by the Board 

at 4:37 p.m. to convene to Executive Session following a 10-minute break to discuss land, legal, and 

personnel matters.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, July 18, 

2024, with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. 

Sayler, Ms. Davis, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, Ms. Wilcox and Ms. Ams, Interim Board 

Attorneys.   

 



 

Board Meeting 7.18.24 mlg Page 3 of 4  

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

• There were ten (10) public commenters. 

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

PERSONNEL  

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed on 

the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session. 

  

Section I – Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendation 

• Trull, Samuel, Executive Director, Maintenance, retirement effective July 1, 2024 

 

Section II – Position Recommendations Below Principal  

Middle School: 

• Price, Angela, appointment to Assistant Principal, Barber Middle School from Instructional 

Specialist, Garrett Middle School effective July 19, 2024 

 

High School: 

• Gaines, Shaun, appointment to Assistant Principal, Kennesaw Mountain High School from 

Teacher, Campbell High School effective July 19, 2024 

 

o A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to approve the Personnel Action Report as read and presented in Executive 

Session.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REMARKS 

The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School District. 

   

ACTION AGENDA: 

CONSENT AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

• Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda Item as presented. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Still Elementary 

School HVAC Upgrade Phase 1 

• A motion was made by Mr. Wheeler, seconded by Ms. Davis, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to award a contract for Phase 1 HVAC Upgrades at Still Elementary School to FS 360 LLC 

(Sandy Springs, GA) in the amount of $1,752,000.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 



 

Board Meeting 7.18.24 mlg Page 4 of 4  

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Russell 

Elementary School HVAC Upgrade Phase 1 

• A motion was made by Ms. Sayler, seconded by Mr. Hutchins, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to award a contract for Phase 1 HVAC Upgrades at Russell Elementary School to Swinerton 

Builders (Atlanta, GA) in the amount of $1,823.283.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kennesaw 

Elementary School HVAC Upgrade Phase 1 

• A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved by 

the Board to award a contract for Phase 1 HVAC Upgrades at Kennesaw Elementary School to 

Smithbuilt Construction Group (Alpharetta, GA) in the amount of $2,775,000.00.  Motion carried 

7-0. 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #5 – Adopt Resolution Establishing Millage Rate and Corresponding Budget 

Adjustment 

• A motion was made by Mr. Chastain, seconded by Ms. Davis, and approved by the Board to adopt 

the resolution establishing the millage rate and the corresponding budget adjustment as discussed.  

Messrs. Chastain, Hutchins, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, and Ms. Sayler voted “Yea,” and 

Mr. Banks voted “Present.”  Motion carried 6-0-1. 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned at 7:52 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 _____________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



 

Tax Digest Hearing #3 7.18.2024 mlg Page 1 of 2  

 

PENDING BOARD APPROVAL 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

 

THIRD PUBLIC HEARING FOR TAX DIGEST 

THURSDAY, JULY 18, 2024 

 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a Tax Digest Public Hearing on Thursday, July 18, 

2024, at 6:30 p.m. with the following members present: Messrs. Banks, Chastain, Hutchins, 

Scamihorn, Wheeler, Ms. Davis, Ms. Sayler, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive Secretary, and Mrs. Wilcox, 

Interim Board Attorney.   

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to 

the public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular 

office hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

It is important to note that a separate entity (Cobb County Tax Assessor) assesses property values 

annually in Cobb County.  If the Tax Assessor lowers the value of a Cobb Citizen’s home, the 

district’s millage rate will be applied to the lower value and that property owner will pay less property 

tax.  If the Tax Assessor increases the value of a Cobb Citizen’s home, the district’s millage rate will 

be applied to the higher property value and that property owner will pay more property tax.  

  

Georgia Law currently contains a provision which was originally called the GA Taxpayers Bill of 

Rights, which states that in a year when the property value digest increases, school districts must hold 

three public hearings for citizen input due to the fact that even if the district’s millage rate remains 

the same, the school district will receive additional property tax revenue because of the increased 

property values assessed by the Cobb County Tax Assessor.  

 

The district is scheduled to conduct three (3) public hearings on this matter.  The public hearing 

schedule is as follows: 

 

• Hearing #1 – Thursday, July 11, 2024, at 11:30 a.m.  

• Hearing #2 – Thursday July 11, 2024, at 6:05 p.m.  

• Hearing #3 – Thursday, July 18, 2024, at 6:30 p.m.  

  

The district is scheduled to establish the General Fund Millage Rate on Thursday, July 18, 2024, 

during the 7:00 p.m. Voting Session of the Board Meeting. 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Scamihorn, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and led the group in the Pledge 

of Allegiance.  

http://www.cobbk12.org/


 

Tax Digest Hearing #3 7.18.2024 mlg Page 2 of 2  

 

TAX DIGEST PRESENTATION 

Superintendent Ragsdale shared that this is the third tax digest hearing and is based upon the balanced 

FY2025 Budget that was approved by the Board on May 16, 2024, with the continuance of the same 

millage rate as the previous year of 18.7 Mills. 

  

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were four (4) public commenters. 

 

ADJOURN – Without objection, the hearing adjourned at 6:38 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

  

 

________________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 



AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 15, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis.  Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus.  State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus.  A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items.  All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public-school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

Online auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule          

DO-R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Stephen Cochran 

 



TOTAL ASSETS
TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 407WM52 407WM52 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 4KMVM52 4KMVM52 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 577WM52 577WM52 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 677WM52 677WM52 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 6XLVM52 6XLVM52 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 767WM52 767WM52 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER- DESKTOP REFRESH 9JMVM52 9JMVM52 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1903038 DN6FTD1EDFHW 6/30/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1905172 DN6GNSZ0DFHY 11/29/2011
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1906637 DMPHNNCXDVD3 6/28/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1906641 DMPHNPZJDVD3 6/28/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1908132 DYTJ4S7TDVD1 9/27/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1908160 DYTJ4SUZDVD1 9/27/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1908186 DYTJ4T6BDVD1 9/27/2012
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911753 DMRJN41XF185 2/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911779 DMRJN2VLF185 2/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910221 DMTK234SF182 2/28/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1910368 DMRK52XWF182 4/5/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1911488 F5XKCK44DFHW 5/15/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1912991 F5RKJWE9DFHW 6/27/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915112 F5XKWX6XDFHW 10/18/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915162 F4PL3F17F193 10/24/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916585 CQ1510AZZ38 10/31/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1916340 F4LL3AHAF193 12/9/2013
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1915876 DMPM9A81F182 4/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919635 DMQMP6HXF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919636 DMQMP4UHF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919637 DMWMP6X4F182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919638 DMWMPCUJF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919640 DMQMP6KUF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919641 DMQMP6FZF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919642 DMQMP4TXF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919643 DMQMPDAWF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919644 DMQMP4SDF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919645 DMQMPG87F182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919646 DMQMPH03F182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919647 DMQMPWJAF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919648 DMQMPMMBF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919649 DMQMPA71F182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919650 DMQMPAL3F182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919651 DMQMPGX9F182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919652 DMQMPH5EF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919656 DMQMPAABF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919657 DMPMPJ5LF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919658 DMQMP6SXF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919659 DMPMPU4EF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919660 DMQMPD6RF182 5/29/2014

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

Page 1 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919662 DMQMP8PAF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919663 DMQMPFSAF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1919664 DMQMPK9MF182 5/29/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920350 DMPMTQS3F182 6/11/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920353 DMPMTBTQF182 6/11/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1920363 DMPMT7EFF182 6/11/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929196 DMPNFD7TF182 9/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929197 DMPNFEJPF182 9/25/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929111 DMPN5HMKFK11 10/1/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929339 DMQMPDFFFK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929340 DMQMP1Y5FK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929342 DMPMQ4LVFK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929343 DMPMQ7KSFK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929344 DMQMPCVVFK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929347 DMPMQ480FK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929348 DMQMPCU3FK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929351 DMPMJB4FFK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929354 DMQMPE45FK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929355 DMQN7833FK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929356 DMQN7820FK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929358 DMQN77J9FK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929359 DMQN710CFK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929362 DMQMPCX7FK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929365 DMQMPDETFK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929373 DMPMJAJ0FK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929374 DMPMJ94MFK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929378 DMQMPDGHFK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929382 DMPMJC1PFK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929383 DMPMJ961FK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929385 DMPMJ98KFK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1929389 DMPMJ9CVFK10 11/18/2014
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933101 DMPN78Q4FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933102 DMPN7CVBFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933103 DMPN7DG0FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933104 DMPN7AV8FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933105 DMPN7DDBFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933106 DMPN7BN0FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933107 DMPN7AH3FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933108 DMPN7AR8FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933109 DMPN7BQZFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933110 DMPN7AM6FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933112 DMQN5Q1WFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933113 DMPN73RMFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933114 DMPN7DKNFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933116 DMQN5N75FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933117 DMQN5MUZFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933118 DMPN7BWHFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933119 DMQN5PAQFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933120 DMPN7AURFK11 1/8/2015

Page 2 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933121 DMPN7CDEFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933122 DMPN78PLFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933123 DMPN7BG2FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933124 DMQN6Q69FK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933125 DMPN7CQGFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933127 DMPN7DKVFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933128 DMPN7BABFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933129 DMPN7C5SFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933130 DMQN6FGYFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1933131 DMPN7R8EFK11 1/8/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931427 DMPN7DM7FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931428 DMPN79EKFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931429 DMPN7CS4FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931430 DMPN7C6EFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931432 DMPN7C5DFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931435 DMPN7APMFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931438 DMPN7AK6FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931452 DMPN7B0WFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1931455 DMPN7RNPFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934287 DMPN7AYXFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934289 DMPN7BNWFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934292 DMPN7DMKFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934298 DMPN7CVAFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934300 DMPN7BH6FK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934307 DMPN7BMUFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1934310 DMPN7RAKFK11 1/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1936642 DMPNR7WBFK10 3/30/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937478 DMPPCM4NFK11 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937479 DMPPCN5PFK11 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937480 DMPPCP8YFK11 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937481 DMPPCJ34FK11 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937482 DMPPCN0BFK11 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937483 DMPPCCRCNFK11 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937484 DMPPCMBFFK11 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937485 DMPPCMB5FK11 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937486 DMPPCMWNFK11 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1937487 DMPPCP33FK11 5/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938394 DMPPL5ECFK11 5/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1938403 DMPPL5JSFK11 5/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944267 DMPQ7NX1FK10 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944273 DMPQ7TZ7FK10 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944274 DMPQ7UU9FK10 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944302 DMPQ7NF8FK10 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944307 DMPQ7NAHFK10 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944308 DMPQ7MW3FK10 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944311 DMPQ7NDAFK10 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944315 DMPQ7DFGFK10 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944319 DMPQ7TZQFK10 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944325 DMPQ7UJ2FK10 9/22/2015

Page 3 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944338 DMPQ7VG4FK10 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944345 DMPQ7VYNFK10 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944359 DMPQ7YX4FK10 9/22/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944978 DMPQ7PW9FK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944987 DMPQ7MHQFK10 10/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944729 DMPQ9UZJG5VJ 11/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944736 DMPQ9PC6G5VJ 11/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1944738 DMPQ9SSFG5VJ 11/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945174 DMPQ5B8LFK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1945175 DMPQ5FVAFK10 11/12/2015
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947114 F8QQX030FK10 3/23/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1947162 F8QQX072FK10 3/24/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1940773 DMPRT85YG5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948433 DMQRH5WNG5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948434 DMQRH5NSG5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948435 DMQRH78UG5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948436 DMQRH693G5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948437 DMQRH8E4G5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948439 DMPRHNTTG5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948440 DMPRHPYSG5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948441 DMPRHPPCG5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948444 DMQRH649G5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948446 DMPRHQTNG5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948447 DMQRH8HNG5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948449 DMPRHRHBG5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948450 DMQRH76XG5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948452 DMPRHREDG5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948453 DMQRH715G5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948455 DMQRH5V9G5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1948456 DMQRH83UG5VW 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949653 F8QQW02TFK10 8/9/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949661 F9S50S0FCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949663 F9FS50SRFCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949672 F9FS57T0FCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949674 F9FS58FLFCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949679 F9FS4UVLFCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949686 F9FS4TZWFCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949687 F9FS4TLGFCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949688 F9FS4SY7FCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1949701 F9FS1JNCFCM6 8/11/2016
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1951393 DMPT18Z6G5W1 2/2/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952340 DMPT642XG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952343 DMPT669XG5W1 2/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954739 DMPTDE81HLFD 4/10/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960101 DMPTMNGNHLFD 5/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1952743 DMPT99EYHG5F 5/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1954358 DYTM161CDFHW 6/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1960179 DMPTMCQAHLFD 6/19/2017
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1958599 GCGVP1CPHLFD 1/16/2018

Page 4 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1959268 GG7W408SHELFD 2/14/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962096 GG7X4GEWJF8J 8/3/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962097 GG7WL8RKJF8J 8/3/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962101 GG7X27J0JF8J 8/3/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962103 GG7X18LCJF8J 8/3/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962105 GG7X4Q93JF8J 8/3/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962107 GG7X4Q4LJF8J 8/3/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962112 GG7X4PNWJF8J 8/3/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962113 GG7X4DPSJF8J 8/3/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962114 GG7X49WAJF8J 8/3/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962116 GG7X4MAYJF8J 8/3/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1962985 F9FX588GGHKJ 10/23/2018
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1963875 GG8XTB0YJF8J 1/30/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1965387 DMRYDK8JF8J 3/14/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1968132 GG7Z48R4JF8J 9/4/2019
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1971317 DMPC3BZAMF3M 2/3/2020
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1981694 H9GF9QFFQ1GC 3/11/2021
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1985431 V04H7RPXFP 10/13/2021
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1985455 Q50HJX2NK2 10/13/2021
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1985232 NVQJ77DMG9 1/14/2022
1 COMPUTER - TABLET 1987543 P4TJ67GQ1N 3/29/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1834275 BXYP3D1 8/20/2007
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2G081Z1 2G081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2J081Z1 2J081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4G081Z1 4G081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4L081Z1 4L081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DD081Z1 DD081Z1 12/12/2013
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1934317 NL6TFQ1N1430800B 12/10/2014
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YYSD32 4YYSD32 4/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1940837 NL6TFQIN1516802C 5/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47TVM32 47TVM32 5/26/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91BGM32 91BGM32 5/26/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3SB9M32 3SB9M32 5/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B25FM32 B25FM32 6/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HJ34M32 HJ34M32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J7XGM32 J7XGM32 6/3/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 122HN32 122HN32 6/15/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 91CHR32 91CHR32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HT5GR32 HT5GR32 6/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D954H52 D954H52 7/20/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SJSY52 4SJSY52 9/4/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3K6ZJ52 3K6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4K6ZJ52 4K6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5J6ZJ52 5J6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7K6ZJ52 7K6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9D6ZJ52 9D6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DD6ZJ52 DD6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DH6ZJ52 DH6ZJ52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F57WM52 F57WM52 10/27/2015

Page 5 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GY9P52 4GY9P52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7MX9P52 7MX9P52 11/19/2015
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 100T982 100T982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QYS982 1QYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RYS982 1RYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZZS982 1ZZS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 210T982 210T982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QYS982 2QYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2RYS982 2RYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2ZZS982 2ZZS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 300T982 300T982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3QYS982 3QYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RYS982 3RYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4QYS982 4QYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RYS982 4RYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4ZZS982 4ZZS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5PYS982 5PYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5QYS982 5QYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5RYS982 5RYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5YZS982 5YZS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5ZZS982 5ZZS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 600T982 600T982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PYS982 6PYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6QYS982 6QYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6YZS982 6YZS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6ZZS982 6ZZS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 700T982 700T982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7PYS982 7PYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8PYS982 8PYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8ZZS982 8ZZS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 900T982 900T982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9QYS982 9QYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZZS982 9ZZS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPYS982 BPYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C00T982 C00T982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CPYS982 CPYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CQYS982 CQYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CYZS982 CYZS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D00T982 D00T982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DPYS982 DPYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DQYS982 DQYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DZZS982 DZZS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FQYS982 FQYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZZS982 FZZS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPYS982 GPYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQYS982 GQYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZZS982 GZZS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H00T982 H00T982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HPYS982 HPYS982 3/14/2016

Page 6 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQYS982 HQYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYZS982 HYZS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZZS982 HZZS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J00T982 J00T982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JNYS982 JNYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQYS982 JQYS982 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GM98DC2 GM98DC2 6/8/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NLNDC2 8NLNDC2 6/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H79CGC2 H79CGC2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33QW4C2 33QW4C2 12/1/2016
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DL7YXD2 DL7YXD2 2/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1X9X1F2 1X9X1F2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4J9X1F2 4J9X1F2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 398V3H2 398V3H2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQ2V3H2 GQ2V3H2 6/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J97H5F2 J97H5F2 6/30/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 327H5F2 327H5F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVQ68F2 FVQ68F2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2GKDMJ2 2GKDMJ2 7/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HKDMJ2 5HKDMJ2 7/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9HKDMJ2 9HKDMJ2 7/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGKDMJ2 BGKDMJ2 7/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FHKDMJ2 FHKDMJ2 7/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GGKDMJ2 GGKDMJ2 7/27/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3DR68F2 3DR68F2 8/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BDR68F2 BDR68F2 8/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JTQ68F2 JTQ68F2 8/11/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Q7H5F2 1Q7H5F2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2P7H5F2 2P7H5F2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Q7H5F2 2Q7H5F2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4F7H5F2 4F7H5F2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BM7H5F2 BM7H5F2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HP6H5F2 HP6H5F2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JV7H5F2 JV7H5F2 9/28/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2M7HMH2 2M7HMH2 10/26/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5GN5TJ2 5GN5TJ2 11/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFN5TJ2 CFN5TJ2 11/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HGN5TJ2 HGN5TJ2 11/14/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1956769 C02VR0KHHV27 12/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9J8V2K2 9J8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FH8V2K2 FH8V2K2 1/16/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 56473L2 56473L2 1/31/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5L473L2 5L473L2 1/31/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5N473L2 5N473L2 1/31/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BL473L2 BL473L2 1/31/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HK473L2 HK473L2 1/31/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GP473L2 GP473L2 2/1/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B40T8L2 B40T8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C40T8L2 C40T8L2 3/8/2018

Page 7 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D40T8L2 D40T8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F40T8L2 F40T8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G40T8L2 G40T8L2 3/8/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5N61N2 D5N61N2 4/12/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHD5BL2 BHD5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C3D5BL2 C3D5BL2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2HK6VN2 2HK6VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6RG7VN2 6RG7VN2 6/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1YSGPQ2 1YSGPQ2 8/3/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2ZTQPQ2 2ZTQPQ2 8/9/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1961651 5297RQ2 8/30/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JF1LLQ2 JF1LLQ2 10/11/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FMMMHR2 FMMMHR2 12/18/2018
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 21ZT4P2 21ZT4P2 1/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C1TT4P2 C1TT4P2 1/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F0ZT4P2 F0ZT4P2 1/28/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17LC6P2 17LC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47LC6P2 47LC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7HKC6P2 7HKC6P2 3/7/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DJ3B6P2 DJ3B6P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HH3B6P2 HH3B6P2 3/12/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1964394 D250PF2 3/19/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NFFDT2 1NFFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2FXFDT2 2FXFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2SFFDT2 2SFFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3CGFDT2 3CGFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3FXFDT2 3FXFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SFFDT2 4SFFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FXFDT2 5FXFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5SFFDT2 5SFFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DGFDT2 6DGFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6SFFDT2 6SFFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7SFFDT2 7SFFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SFFDT2 8SFFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SFFDT2 9SFFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BSFFDT2 BSFFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CCGFDT2 CCGFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFXFDT2 CFXFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFXFDT2 DFXFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FDXFDT2 FDXFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FFXFDT2 FFXFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GCGFDT2 GCGFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HRFFDT2 HRFFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JMFFDT2 JMFFDT2 3/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CJ7XT2 2CJ7XT2 4/15/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DX7DFT2 DX7DFT2 4/24/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95NHDT2 95NHDT2 4/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNKHDT2 FNKHDT2 4/26/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F3C9PV2 F3C9PV2 5/14/2019

Page 8 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29P2FT2 29P2FT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PN2FT2 2PN2FT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BPN2FT2 BPN2FT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPN2FT2 GPN2FT2 5/16/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967086 FVFYL6E2JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967442 FVFYL71KJK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967443 FVFYL6R0JK78 5/21/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967075 FVFYL6BEJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967462 FVFYL78FJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967464 FVFYL3CJJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967465 FVFYL77CJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967482 FVFYL6PYJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967498 FVFYL6KEJK78 5/22/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967060 C02YN97BJK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1967093 C02YN5Z7JK78 5/23/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 10WZNV2 10WZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 11YJPV2 11YJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 158HMV2 158HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 17Y8NV2 17Y8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 18MLPV2 18MLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BMHPV2 1BMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1BVCNV2 1BVCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CWZNV2 1CWZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GK8NV2 1GK8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HM8NV2 1HM8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1HPRNV2 1HPRNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1J6DNV2 1J6DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1JZJPV2 1JZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1KFLMV2 1KFLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1M34PV2 1M34PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1N58NV2 1N58NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1NL1PV2 1NL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1QTQMV2 1QTQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1RNLPV2 1RNLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1SSNMV2 1SSNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1T27PV2 1T27PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1V8FNV2 1V8FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1VFHMV2 1VFHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1W8NMV2 1W8NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1WZHNV2 1WZHNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Y6HPV2 1Y6HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZR6PV2 1ZR6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1ZY6PV2 1ZY6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20BCNV2 20BCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 20HHPV2 20HHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 219NMV2 219NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 23JGNV2 23JGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 24DGPV2 24DGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2668NV2 2668NV2 6/10/2019

Page 9 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 28KJMV2 28KJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 29FJNV2 29FJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BFJNV2 2BFJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2CDJNV2 2CDJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2F3HPV2 2F3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2H84PV2 2H84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2JCJMV2 2JCJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2KHHPV2 2KHHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2PF1PV2 2PF1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2Q5LPV2 2Q5LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2QB8PV2 2QB8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2TZBPV2 2TZBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2WV1PV2 2WV1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2X4JMV2 2X4JMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2YXKMV2 2YXKMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 30CCPV2 30CCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 32TLNV2 32TLNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33JGNV2 33JGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 38MLMV2 38MLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 39KJMV2 39KJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3GTGNV2 3GTGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JB8PV2 3JB8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3JWPMV2 3JWPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3LLNMV2 3LLNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NMHMV2 3NMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RFLMV2 3RFLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RFNMV2 3RFNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RH7PV2 3RH7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3RSHNV2 3RSHNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3S9JNV2 3S9JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XHJPV2 3XHJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XSJNV2 3XSJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XZ8NV2 3XZ8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3XZJPV2 3XZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3Y1LPV2 3Y1LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3YCFPV2 3YCFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4002PV2 4002PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 405NMV2 405NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 406KPV2 406KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 43Y8NV2 43Y8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 46DLPV2 46DLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48HHPV2 48HHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 48XCPV2 48XCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 49F3PV2 49F3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4CHZNV2 4CHZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4GD0PV2 4GD0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JFNMV2 4JFNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4JQTMV2 4JQTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4LSHNV2 4LSHNV2 6/10/2019

Page 10 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MLNMV2 4MLNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4MRDNV2 4MRDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NR8NV2 4NR8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4NX6PV2 4NX6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RCGPV2 4RCGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4RFQMV2 4RFQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SQ3PV2 4SQ3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SW2PV2 4SW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4SXTMV2 4SXTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4TC8NV2 4TC8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4WV1PV2 4WV1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4XVKNV2 4XVKNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 4YLBPV2 4YLBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5028NV2 5028NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 502SNV2 502SNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 510JNV2 510JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 513DPV2 513DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 536FPV2 536FPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5389PV2 5389PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 542KPV2 542KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 544CNV2 544CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 54GHMV2 54GHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 554DPV2 554DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 573KNV2 573KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 592KPV2 592KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5DZJPV2 5DZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FCDNV2 5FCDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5FZBPV2 5FZBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5G8HMV2 5G8HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5HDJPV2 5HDJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5JVLMV2 5JVLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5K2KPV2 5K2KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KRDNV2 5KRDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5KVJNV2 5KVJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LMCNV2 5LMCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5M6QNV2 5M6QNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MSJNV2 5MSJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5MZJPV2 5MZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5NXDNV2 5NXDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5Q0DNV2 5Q0DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5VK3PV2 5VK3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 60ZCNV2 60ZCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 61XJNV2 61XJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62JGNV2 62JGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 62RRMV2 62RRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 656GNV2 656GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6666PV2 6666PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66YJNV2 66YJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 66ZBPV2 66ZBPV2 6/10/2019

Page 11 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 673FNV2 673FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 67XMMV2 67XMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 69THMV2 69THMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BKJPV2 6BKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6BMLMV2 6BMLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6D8HMV2 6D8HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6DYJNV2 6DYJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6F2FNV2 6F2FNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GDDNV2 6GDDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GTZNV2 6GTZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6H44PV2 6H44PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6JF0PV2 6JF0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6LLCNV2 6LLCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6N4NMV2 6N4NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6PVBPV2 6PVBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6S0DNV2 6S0DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TJCPV2 6TJCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6TW2PV2 6TW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 71DBPV2 71DBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 75F0PV2 75F0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 777KPV2 777KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 79ZJPV2 79ZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7BXMMV2 7BXMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7D18NV2 7D18NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7L4NMV2 7L4NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7LW9NV2 7LW9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7M4KNV2 7M4KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7M84PV2 7M84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7M99NV2 7M99NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NNJPV2 7NNJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7Q4KNV2 7Q4KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7R9DPV2 7R9DPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7T6LPV2 7T6LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7V83PV2 7V83PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7W4NMV2 7W4NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WQ1PV2 7WQ1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7WVKNV2 7WVKNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7XSNMV2 7XSNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 80XGMV2 80XGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 82XHPV2 82XHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 84KJMV2 84KJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 862GNV2 862GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8700PV2 8700PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 87JGNV2 87JGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 88S0PV2 88S0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 89Y8NV2 89Y8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8F84PV2 8F84PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FDJNV2 8FDJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8J10PV2 8J10PV2 6/10/2019

Page 12 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NG9NV2 8NG9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NM8NV2 8NM8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8NRFNV2 8NRFNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8P78NV2 8P78NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8PMHPV2 8PMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8RRHPV2 8RRHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8SFQMV2 8SFQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XD8NV2 8XD8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8XR6PV2 8XR6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8Y5RMV2 8Y5RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YYCNV2 8YYCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8YZBPV2 8YZBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90BCNV2 90BCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 90JGNV2 90JGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 938HMV2 938HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 953KNV2 953KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 95LTMV2 95LTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9666PV2 9666PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97R1PV2 97R1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 99CJNV2 99CJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9B8BPV2 9B8BPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9BL1PV2 9BL1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9GT8NV2 9GT8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9H9LMV2 9H9LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9JCRMV2 9JCRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9K70PV2 9K70PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9N10PV2 9N10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9N3HPV2 9N3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9PWDNV2 9PWDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9R4RMV2 9R4RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9SR0PV2 9SR0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9X7KPV2 9X7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9YWGMV2 9YWGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 9ZKTMV2 9ZKTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B01NMV2 B01NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2WZNV2 B2WZNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B3JGPV2 B3JGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B666PV2 B666PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B92QMV2 B92QMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B9KKPV2 B9KKPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B9R8NV2 B9R8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCB6PV2 BCB6PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCBGNV2 BCBGNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BGNCNV2 BGNCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BHJTMV2 BHJTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BK58NV2 BK58NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BK99NV2 BK99NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BL70PV2 BL70PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BL8JNV2 BL8JNV2 6/10/2019

Page 13 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMKCPV2 BMKCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BMSHNV2 BMSHNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQC8NV2 BQC8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BQGJNV2 BQGJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BVKDNV2 BVKDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BW5CNV2 BW5CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BW7KPV2 BW7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BWLFPV2 BWLFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BXZHNV2 BXZHNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BYQ3PV2 BYQ3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0G7NV2 C0G7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C0T3PV2 C0T3PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8JGPV2 C8JGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C8KJPV2 C8KJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CD87NV2 CD87NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CDMHPV2 CDMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CF7HPV2 CF7HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CFTJNV2 CFTJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CKLNMV2 CKLNMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CM5RMV2 CM5RMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMVTMV2 CMVTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMYBNV2 CMYBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CNZJNV2 CNZJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CS10PV2 CS10PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CS9JNV2 CS9JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSVKNV2 CSVKNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CSWGMV2 CSWGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CT0NMV2 CT0NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CT4PMV2 CT4PMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CXZJNV2 CXZJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D149NV2 D149NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D1J7NV2 D1J7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4M0PV2 D4M0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D4YFPV2 D4YFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D50DNV2 D50DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D52KPV2 D52KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D72KPV2 D72KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D76GNV2 D76GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D9Y8NV2 D9Y8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFMHPV2 DFMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DFQHPV2 DFQHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGM7PV2 DGM7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DKJTMV2 DKJTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DMLCNV2 DMLCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DT1LPV2 DT1LPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DX3HPV2 DX3HPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DY0NMV2 DY0NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F220PV2 F220PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2NHPV2 F2NHPV2 6/10/2019

Page 14 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F2ZGPV2 F2ZGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4SJPV2 F4SJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F4XMMV2 F4XMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F61KPV2 F61KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F6X2PV2 F6X2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP F8G1PV2 F8G1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FBT7PV2 FBT7PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FD2GNV2 FD2GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FJS8NV2 FJS8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FLVFNV2 FLVFNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FN4PMV2 FN4PMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNCDNV2 FNCDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FNTJPV2 FNTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FP2CPV2 FP2CPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FRCRMV2 FRCRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSFQMV2 FSFQMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FSMHMV2 FSMHMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FTWGPV2 FTWGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FVL2PV2 FVL2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FXYCNV2 FXYCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FZ39NV2 FZ39NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G0TMMV2 G0TMMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G20DNV2 G20DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G568NV2 G568NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G5YJPV2 G5YJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6L1PV2 G6L1PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G8KJMV2 G8KJMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G91MMV2 G91MMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G9MLMV2 G9MLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GB2GNV2 GB2GNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GB78NV2 GB78NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFFLPV2 GFFLPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GG7KPV2 GG7KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GHW7NV2 GHW7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GKKJPV2 GKKJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLVHPV2 GLVHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GLW9NV2 GLW9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNCKNV2 GNCKNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GNSJNV2 GNSJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GPXDNV2 GPXDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GQMHPV2 GQMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GRP7NV2 GRP7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GSS8NV2 GSS8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZBPMV2 GZBPMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZYJNV2 GZYJNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H088NV2 H088NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2MHPV2 H2MHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H2YFPV2 H2YFPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H6SJPV2 H6SJPV2 6/10/2019

Page 15 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H7MTMV2 H7MTMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H88HMV2 H88HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H97KPV2 H97KPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H984PV2 H984PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HBBDNV2 HBBDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HD9NMV2 HD9NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HF3KNV2 HF3KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFXCPV2 HFXCPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HFYBNV2 HFYBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLC0PV2 HLC0PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HLTJPV2 HLTJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMMHPV2 HMMHPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMNHNV2 HMNHNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HMS8NV2 HMS8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HN9CNV2 HN9CNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNG2PV2 HNG2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HNG9NV2 HNG9NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HP18NV2 HP18NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HQ91PV2 HQ91PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HSSHNV2 HSSHNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HTV9PV2 HTV9PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HY2KNV2 HY2KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HY7LMV2 HY7LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYF7NV2 HYF7NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HYYGPV2 HYYGPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HZPGMV2 HZPGMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J03KNV2 J03KNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J09LMV2 J09LMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J0RRMV2 J0RRMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J1ZCNV2 J1ZCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J4Y8NV2 J4Y8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J59KMV2 J59KMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP J8ZJPV2 J8ZJPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JD46PV2 JD46PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JFRDNV2 JFRDNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JJR8NV2 JJR8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKFLMV2 JKFLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JKK8PV2 JKK8PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JLM8NV2 JLM8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JM8HMV2 JM8HMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JPRBNV2 JPRBNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JQ4NMV2 JQ4NMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JR2ZMV2 JR2ZMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JR70PV2 JR70PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JR9JNV2 JR9JNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRFLMV2 JRFLMV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JRL8NV2 JRL8NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JS39NV2 JS39NV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JVP7NV2 JVP7NV2 6/10/2019

Page 16 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWW2PV2 JWW2PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JWZBPV2 JWZBPV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JX5DNV2 JX5DNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JX86PV2 JX86PV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JYFCNV2 JYFCNV2 6/10/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1MD33X2 1MD33X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DN813X2 DN813X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G77X2X2 G77X2X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GZP83X2 GZP83X2 7/29/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1CV08Y2 1CV08Y2 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLL18Y2 CLL18Y2 9/5/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1GKHPT2 1GKHPT2 10/2/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6FKHPT2 6FKHPT2 10/2/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6GKHPT2 6GKHPT2 10/2/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8FKHPT2 8FKHPT2 10/2/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BFKHPT2 BFKHPT2 10/2/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP DGKHPT2 DGKHPT2 10/2/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GFKHPT2 GFKHPT2 10/2/2019
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 97XVJW2 97XVJW2 1/28/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 36QRHW2 36QRHW2 1/29/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 96QRHW2 96QRHW2 1/29/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D5QRHW2 D5QRHW2 1/29/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP G6QRHW2 G6QRHW2 1/29/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP H5QRHW2 H5QRHW2 1/29/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977863 3VVK9FAN900898 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977866 3VVK9FAN902248 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977972 3VVK9FAN900945 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1977987 3VVK9FAN900996 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978029 3VVK9FCN904189 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978053 3VVK9FCN904442 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978062 3VVK9FCN904360 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978098 3VVK9FCN904497 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978128 3VVK9FCN904469 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978251 3VVK9FCN903972 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978291 3VVK9FCN904253 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978294 3VVK9FCN904066 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978314 3VVK9FAN902093 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978336 3VVK9FAN902029 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978381 3VVK9FAN902072 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978429 3VVK9FAN902051 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978503 3VVK9FCN903183 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978577 3VVK9FCN903166 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978608 3VVK9FCN903274 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978706 3VVK9FCN900618 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978834 3VVK9FDN806438 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1978867 3VVK9FCN900686 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979001 3VVK9FDN902707 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979005 3VVK9FCN903773 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979016 3VVK9FCN900568 10/1/2020

Page 17 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979040 3VVK9FDN902993 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979045 3VVK9FDN807318 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979072 3VVK9FDN902569 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979100 3VVK9FDN902833 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979127 3VVK9FDN902771 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979128 3VVK9FDN902748 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979233 3VVK9FCN900428 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979279 3VVK9FCN901062 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979408 3VVK9FAN900136 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979427 3VVK9FAN900091 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979447 3VVK9FAN900257 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979490 3VVK9FAN900160 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979497 3VVK9FAN900273 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979645 3VVK9FCN903393 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979651 3VVK9FCN903481 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1979669 3VVK9FCN903508 10/1/2020
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 1Q9V7C3 1Q9V7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 33MG8C3 33MG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3D4H8C3 3D4H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 3NQD7C3 3NQD7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 47SC7C3 47SC7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 58NG8C3 58NG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5LDG8C3 5LDG8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 5P9H8C3 5P9H8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 6S0S9C3 6S0S9C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 728Y7C3 728Y7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7JRD8C3 7JRD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 7NM68C3 7NM68C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 83D78C3 83D78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B0Y78C3 B0Y78C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP B2Z1BC3 B2Z1BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BCZF8C3 BCZF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP BZRF8C3 BZRF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP C4D0BC3 C4D0BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CLGD8C3 CLGD8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP CMFH8C3 CMFH8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP D6WT7C3 D6WT7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP FH7R7C3 FH7R7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GVLF8C3 GVLF8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP GW70BC3 GW70BC3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP HG0F8C3 HG0F8C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP JK8D7C3 JK8D7C3 6/30/2021
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 2BX6YD3 2BX6YD3 6/7/2022
1 COMPUTER - LAPTOP 8F1T2T3 8F1T2T3 1/10/2023
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1899161 3QJFZQ1 9/7/2011
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G6XM1R1 G6XM1R1 1/25/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLNJ1R1 GLNJ1R1 1/27/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GLRJ1R1 GLRJ1R1 1/27/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CRFP1R1 CRFP1R1 4/26/2012

Page 18 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GHJN1R1 GHJN1R1 4/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1907079 D25HP1C1DHJR 5/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1907081 D25HP1BXDHJR 5/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1907082 D25HP19EDHJR 5/24/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8CNFNS1 8CNFNS1 6/4/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F985VR1 F985VR1 6/11/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33LJMS1 33LJMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33MGMS1 33MGMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33MHMS1 33MHMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 34FFMS1 34FFMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35DLMS1 35DLMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35VFMS1 35VFMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZHJMS1 5ZHJMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZHKMS1 5ZHKMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZJKMS1 5ZJKMS1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H9C94V1 H9C94V1 6/13/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5XNHMS1 5XNHMS1 6/21/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 38XKMS1 38XKMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 399FMS1 399FMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 39DGMS1 39DGMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Y9LMS1 5Y9LMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YDLMS1 5YDLMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YFGMS1 5YFGMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YFHMS1 5YFHMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YGHMS1 5YGHMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YHFMS1 5YHFMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YJDMS1 5YJDMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YNFMS1 5YNFMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5YPHMS1 5YPHMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z0LMS1 5Z0LMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z1FMS1 5Z1FMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z3GMS1 5Z3GMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z3KMS1 5Z3KMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z4GMS1 5Z4GMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z4JMS1 5Z4JMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z4KMS1 5Z4KMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z8GMS1 5Z8GMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5Z9JMS1 5Z9JMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5ZCDMS1 5ZCDMS1 8/2/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35CGMS1 35CGMS1 8/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 373KMS1 373KMS1 8/15/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33LFMS1 33LFMS1 8/16/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DQ3FNS1 DQ3FNS1 9/6/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BB7NVV1 BB7NVV1 11/26/2012
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CZ4SPW1 CZ4SPW1 2/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CZPTPW1 CZPTPW1 2/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D1GSPW1 D1GSPW1 2/19/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1916212 D25LF029F8J7 11/22/2013
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5BWJL02 5BWJL02 5/13/2014

Page 19 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B7SGL02 B7SGL02 6/4/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1J2KM02 1J2KM02 6/9/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1J2MM02 1J2MM02 6/9/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1J7GM02 1J7GM02 6/9/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D5V4M02 D5V4M02 6/11/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 46F2N02 46F2N02 6/17/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4751N02 4751N02 6/17/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8PN8M02 8PN8M02 7/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8QT8M02 8QT8M02 7/30/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88CFM02 88CFM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88GDM02 88GDM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 88TCM02 88TCM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 89H8M02 89H8M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 89HDM02 89HDM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 89M8M02 89M8M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8BFFM02 8BFFM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FGCM02 8FGCM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FHDM02 8FHDM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FSBM02 8FSBM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FTFM02 8FTFM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8G89M02 8G89M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8GW9M02 8GW9M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8HLCM02 8HLCM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KNDM02 8KNDM02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KP8M02 8KP8M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KV8M02 8KV8M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KW7M02 8KW7M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8KW8M02 8KW8M02 9/8/2014
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHJNP22 FHJNP22 2/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 68S8S22 68S8S22 3/9/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 40C3B42 40C3B42 3/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D8GS942 D8GS942 3/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5S9942 B5S9942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5SC942 B5SC942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5SD942 B5SD942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5SF942 B5SF942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5SJ942 B5SJ942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5T7942 B5T7942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5T8942 B5T8942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5TD942 B5TD942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5TG942 B5TG942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5TH942 B5TH942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5TJ942 B5TJ942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B5V7942 B5V7942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B62J942 B62J942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B63B942 B63B942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B63C942 B63C942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B63D942 B63D942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B63F942 B63F942 4/13/2015

Page 20 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B63G942 B63G942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B63H942 B63H942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B649942 B649942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B64C942 B64C942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B64G942 B64G942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B64J942 B64J942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B658942 B658942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B65D942 B65D942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B65G942 B65G942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B669942 B669942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B66C942 B66C942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B66F942 B66F942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B66J942 B66J942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B67B942 B67B942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B67G942 B67G942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B67H942 B67H942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6JD942 B6JD942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6JF942 B6JF942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6JG942 B6JG942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6JH942 B6JH942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6JJ942 B6JJ942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6KB942 B6KB942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6KC942 B6KC942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6KH942 B6KH942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6L8942 B6L8942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6LB942 B6LB942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6LC942 B6LC942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6LD942 B6LD942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6LH942 B6LH942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6LJ942 B6LJ942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6M8942 B6M8942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6M9942 B6M9942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6MD942 B6MD942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6MG942 B6MG942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6MJ942 B6MJ942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6NF942 B6NF942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6NG942 B6NG942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6P8942 B6P8942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6XJ942 B6XJ942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6YB942 B6YB942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6YC942 B6YC942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6YF942 B6YF942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6YG942 B6YG942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6YJ942 B6YJ942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6Z7942 B6Z7942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6ZB942 B6ZB942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6ZC942 B6ZC942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6ZD942 B6ZD942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6ZF942 B6ZF942 4/13/2015

Page 21 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B6ZG942 B6ZG942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B70H942 B70H942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B718942 B718942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B71C942 B71C942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B71D942 B71D942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B71F942 B71F942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B728942 B728942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B729942 B729942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B72C942 B72C942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B72D942 B72D942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B72F942 B72F942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BWCJ942 BWCJ942 4/13/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 82JLS52 82JLS52 7/23/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 12KP052 12KP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1CKP052 1CKP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 25DW052 25DW052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2LPP052 2LPP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3MPP052 3MPP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4FHP052 4FHP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4JPP052 4JPP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4XJP052 4XJP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 5VPP052 5VPP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62HP052 62HP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 78HP052 78HP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 79KP052 79KP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SPP052 7SPP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7TPP052 7TPP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DHP052 8DHP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8RPP052 8RPP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 90HP052 90HP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP B3HP052 B3HP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CKPP052 CKPP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D4KP052 D4KP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP D9HP052 D9HP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1HP052 F1HP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHPP052 FHPP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G5HP052 G5HP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GCHP052 GCHP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GGPP052 GGPP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GSPP052 GSPP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP H3HP052 H3HP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HFPP052 HFPP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JFKP052 JFKP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JJPP052 JJPP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JRPP052 JRPP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP JZGP052 JZGP052 9/10/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17JXP52 17JXP52 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 17L0C62 17L0C62 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1KV0Q52 1KV0Q52 9/16/2015

Page 22 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DGNN052 DGNN052 9/16/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 21WSP52 21WSP52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2264C62 2264C62 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 229VP52 229VP52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 22P1C62 22P1C62 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35Q2C62 35Q2C62 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35QYB62 35QYB62 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 35QYP52 35QYP52 9/24/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1T1S052 1T1S052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2253S52 2253S52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 22R3S52 22R3S52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 22RZR52 22RZR52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 235ZR52 235ZR52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2378S52 2378S52 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 9L2S052 9L2S052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DHLS052 DHLS052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FH6T052 FH6T052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FW1S052 FW1S052 9/28/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 923WV52 923WV52 10/1/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1940741 48XYV52 10/7/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VH1C62 3VH1C62 10/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GQVP52 4GQVP52 10/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4HQ0Q52 4HQ0Q52 10/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LQV052 4LQV052 10/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4N62C62 4N62C62 10/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4P84C62 4P84C62 10/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4PGV052 4PGV052 10/14/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 477WM52 477WM52 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP GR6WM52 GR6WM52 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP HGMVM52 HGMVM52 10/27/2015
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CHH4X52 CHH4X52 1/12/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 6212382 6212382 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2VTCD92 2VTCD92 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2W5DD92 2W5DD92 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WH7D92 2WH7D92 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2WMBD92 2WMBD92 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61WY282 61WY282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61XX282 61XX282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 621W282 621W282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 624Z282 624Z282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 626V282 626V282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 626Y282 626Y282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62CW282 62CW282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62GY282 62GY282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62K2382 62K2382 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 62S1382 62S1382 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66CY282 66CY282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66D2382 66D2382 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66G3382 66G3382 3/7/2016

Page 23 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66GV282 66GV282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66HW282 66HW282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66JT282 66JT282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66KT282 66KT282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66KV282 66KV282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66L3382 66L3382 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66LV282 66LV282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66LX282 66LX282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66M2382 66M2382 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66NT282 66NT282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66NZ282 66NZ282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66P0382 66P0382 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66RW282 66RW282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66S0382 66S0382 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66ST282 66ST282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66TZ282 66TZ282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66W3382 66W3382 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66X1382 66X1382 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 66XZ282 66XZ282 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 95D6M82 95D6M82 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 95K8M82 95K8M82 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 95Q4M82 95Q4M82 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLCYP52 CLCYP52 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLDWP52 CLDWP52 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLF0C62 CLF0C62 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLF3C62 CLF3C62 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLF4V62 CLF4V62 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLF8V62 CLF8V62 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLG1C62 CLG1C62 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CLGXB62 CLGXB62 3/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2ZWDD92 2ZWDD92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2ZZ7D92 2ZZ7D92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3009D92 3009D92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3028D92 3028D92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 303CD92 303CD92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 303FD92 303FD92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 304DD92 304DD92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3238D92 3238D92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32B9D92 32B9D92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32H7D92 32H7D92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 84VCD92 84VCD92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8DVDD92 8DVDD92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8F6BD92 8F6BD92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FDBD92 8FDBD92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8FK6D92 8FK6D92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8JV8D92 8JV8D92 3/14/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CC18482 CC18482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CC26482 CC26482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CC36482 CC36482 3/16/2016

Page 24 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CC39482 CC39482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CC48482 CC48482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CC4C482 CC4C482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CC96482 CC96482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CC97482 CC97482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CC99482 CC99482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CCC6482 CCC6482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CCD8482 CCD8482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CCJB482 CCJB482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQP7482 CQP7482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQPC482 CQPC482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQQ5482 CQQ5482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQQ9482 CQQ9482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQQB482 CQQB482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQR7482 CQR7482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQRB482 CQRB482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQRC482 CQRC482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQS8482 CQS8482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQSC482 CQSC482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQT5482 CQT5482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQT6482 CQT6482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQT8482 CQT8482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQT9482 CQT9482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQV7482 CQV7482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQWB482 CQWB482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQWC482 CQWC482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQX7482 CQX7482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQXC482 CQXC482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQYB482 CQYB482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQYC482 CQYC482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQZ9482 CQZ9482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCR7482 DCR7482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCR8482 DCR8482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCRB482 DCRB482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCS8482 DCS8482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCTB482 DCTB482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCV7482 DCV7482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCW6482 DCW6482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCX8482 DCX8482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCY7482 DCY7482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCYB482 DCYB482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCZ6482 DCZ6482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DCZB482 DCZB482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DD0B482 DD0B482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DD17482 DD17482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DD19482 DD19482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DD1B482 DD1B482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DD27482 DD27482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DD36482 DD36482 3/16/2016

Page 25 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DD4C482 DD4C482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DD99482 DD99482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDB9482 DDB9482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDBB482 DDBB482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDBC482 DDBC482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDC9482 DDC9482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDF7482 DDF7482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDG7482 DDG7482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDG8482 DDG8482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDGB482 DDGB482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDGC482 DDGC482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDH6482 DDH6482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDJ6482 DDJ6482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDJB482 DDJB482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDJC482 DDJC482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDK9482 DDK9482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDKB482 DDKB482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDL6482 DDL6482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDL7482 DDL7482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDM6482 DDM6482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDQ5482 DDQ5482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDQC482 DDQC482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDV6482 DDV6482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDW5482 DDW5482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDW8482 DDW8482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDW9482 DDW9482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDX7482 DDX7482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DDZB482 DDZB482 3/16/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BFRQ482 BFRQ482 3/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BFRR482 BFRR482 3/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BFRS482 BFRS482 3/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BFSL482 BFSL482 3/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP BFSM482 BFSM482 3/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RCQ482 2RCQ482 4/22/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7M4NGB2 7M4NGB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7M5SGB2 7M5SGB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7M6QGB2 7M6QGB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SBVDB2 7SBVDB2 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJ15C62 FJ15C62 6/6/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MLPBB2 2MLPBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MNHBB2 2MNHBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MPHBB2 2MPHBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MQJBB2 2MQJBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MTHBB2 2MTHBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MVGBB2 2MVGBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MWHBB2 2MWHBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MWQBB2 2MWQBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2MYKBB2 2MYKBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2N1HBB2 2N1HBB2 6/7/2016

Page 26 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2N2HBB2 2N2HBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2N3LBB2 2N3LBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2N3RBB2 2N3RBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2N4JBB2 2N4JBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RBQ482 2RBQ482 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RCR482 2RCR482 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RFS482 2RFS482 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2RGP482 2RGP482 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 757T482 757T482 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 759W482 759W482 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75DX482 75DX482 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75DY482 75DY482 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75FR482 75FR482 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75MR482 75MR482 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 75SN482 75SN482 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1N6M82 F1N6M82 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1N9D92 F1N9D92 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1NRP52 F1NRP52 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1NYP52 F1NYP52 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1PGBB2 F1PGBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1PYB62 F1PYB62 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5B2Z72 F5B2Z72 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5BXP52 F5BXP52 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5BZY72 F5BZY72 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5C1Z72 F5C1Z72 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5C9V62 F5C9V62 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5CKBB2 F5CKBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5D0C62 F5D0C62 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5D3Z72 F5D3Z72 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5D5V62 F5D5V62 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5D8D92 F5D8D92 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5DDD92 F5DDD92 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5DMBB2 F5DMBB2 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F5DSP52 F5DSP52 6/7/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3J8RBB2 3J8RBB2 6/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 350RBB2 350RBB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 355JBB2 355JBB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PFG8C2 3PFG8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PTH8C2 3PTH8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PZF8C2 3PZF8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q6C8C2 3Q6C8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q7G8C2 3Q7G8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q9C8C2 3Q9C8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VJK8C2 3VJK8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VPK8C2 3VPK8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VXD8C2 3VXD8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3VYJ8C2 3VYJ8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3WFH8C2 3WFH8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3WHF8C2 3WHF8C2 6/28/2016

Page 27 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3WPH8C2 3WPH8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3WTF8C2 3WTF8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3WVL8C2 3WVL8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3X1L8C2 3X1L8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 416F8C2 416F8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49XG8C2 49XG8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B1L8C2 4B1L8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B3D8C2 4B3D8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B4D8C2 4B4D8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BLB8C2 4BLB8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G1J8C2 4G1J8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GMG8C2 4GMG8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GQK8C2 4GQK8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4H2L8C2 4H2L8C2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SYSDB2 7SYSDB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T3WDB2 7T3WDB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T5TDB2 7T5TDB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7TBWDB2 7TBWDB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7TCZDB2 7TCZDB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F319V62 F319V62 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F325Z72 F325Z72 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F327M82 F327M82 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F32YP52 F32YP52 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FK81Z72 FK81Z72 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FK8PBB2 FK8PBB2 6/28/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1KQG8C2 1KQG8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1KRH8C2 1KRH8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1KSG8C2 1KSG8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1KVB8C2 1KVB8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1KWC8C2 1KWC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1KXG8C2 1KXG8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1KYK8C2 1KYK8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1L4G8C2 1L4G8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1L7C8C2 1L7C8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1L8D8C2 1L8D8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1L9L8C2 1L9L8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LDF8C2 1LDF8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LFJ8C2 1LFJ8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LGH8C2 1LGH8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LJD8C2 1LJD8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LKL8C2 1LKL8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LNF8C2 1LNF8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LSH8C2 1LSH8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1LTG8C2 1LTG8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 23MF8C2 23MF8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 23SK8C2 23SK8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 241D8C2 241D8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 244K8C2 244K8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 245L8C2 245L8C2 6/30/2016

Page 28 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 266PBB2 266PBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 26DHBB2 26DHBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 26FMBB2 26FMBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 26HPBB2 26HPBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 26KHBB2 26KHBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 26LPBB2 26LPBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 26QMBB2 26QMBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 26RQBB2 26RQBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 26VQBB2 26VQBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 26ZKBB2 26ZKBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2BGF8C2 2BGF8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2BHD8C2 2BHD8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2BKG8C2 2BKG8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2BQK8C2 2BQK8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2BVD8C2 2BVD8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2BYJ8C2 2BYJ8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2BZL8C2 2BZL8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2C0J8C2 2C0J8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2C1M8C2 2C1M8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2C3L8C2 2C3L8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2C5G8C2 2C5G8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2C8L8C2 2C8L8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2C9L8C2 2C9L8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2CBD8C2 2CBD8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2N5D8C2 2N5D8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2N8K8C2 2N8K8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2NHC8C2 2NHC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2NLB8C2 2NLB8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2NPK8C2 2NPK8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2NYG8C2 2NYG8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2P0D8C2 2P0D8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33TLBB2 33TLBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33VHBB2 33VHBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33VPBB2 33VPBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33XJBB2 33XJBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33XNBB2 33XNBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33YKBB2 33YKBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33ZGBB2 33ZGBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 33ZPBB2 33ZPBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 340NBB2 340NBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 342QBB2 342QBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 343LBB2 343LBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 344NBB2 344NBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 345KBB2 345KBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 345RBB2 345RBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 346PBB2 346PBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 347MBB2 347MBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PHC8C2 3PHC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PJK8C2 3PJK8C2 6/30/2016

Page 29 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PMC8C2 3PMC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PPG8C2 3PPG8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PQJ8C2 3PQJ8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3PYD8C2 3PYD8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q0J8C2 3Q0J8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q2D8C2 3Q2D8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q3F8C2 3Q3F8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3Q8L8C2 3Q8L8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QBF8C2 3QBF8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QCG8C2 3QCG8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QFJ8C2 3QFJ8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QGJ8C2 3QGJ8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QNK8C2 3QNK8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3QWC8C2 3QWC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3R0J8C2 3R0J8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RCG8C2 3RCG8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RFD8C2 3RFD8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RHB8C2 3RHB8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RYC8C2 3RYC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3RZJ8C2 3RZJ8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3S5D8C2 3S5D8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 415K8C2 415K8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 416H8C2 416H8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 416L8C2 416L8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 417G8C2 417G8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 418C8C2 418C8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 418J8C2 418J8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 419D8C2 419D8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41BC8C2 41BC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41CB8C2 41CB8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41CF8C2 41CF8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41DC8C2 41DC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41DJ8C2 41DJ8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41FC8C2 41FC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41GC8C2 41GC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41HL8C2 41HL8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41LC8C2 41LC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41PC8C2 41PC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41RD8C2 41RD8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41RF8C2 41RF8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41SF8C2 41SF8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41TF8C2 41TF8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41TL8C2 41TL8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41WC8C2 41WC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41WJ8C2 41WJ8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41XC8C2 41XC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41YB8C2 41YB8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41YD8C2 41YD8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41YL8C2 41YL8C2 6/30/2016

Page 30 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 41ZC8C2 41ZC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 420H8C2 420H8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 421K8C2 421K8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 422F8C2 422F8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 423G8C2 423G8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 423H8C2 423H8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 426F8C2 426F8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 427H8C2 427H8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 428G8C2 428G8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 48YB8C2 48YB8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 490H8C2 490H8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 495H8C2 495H8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 497J8C2 497J8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49HF8C2 49HF8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49LL8C2 49LL8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49RG8C2 49RG8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49SL8C2 49SL8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 49VL8C2 49VL8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4B5F8C2 4B5F8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BCB8C2 4BCB8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4BDJ8C2 4BDJ8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G0J8C2 4G0J8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G1F8C2 4G1F8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G3C8C2 4G3C8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G5G8C2 4G5G8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4G9D8C2 4G9D8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GBF8C2 4GBF8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GCF8C2 4GCF8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GSK8C2 4GSK8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GVD8C2 4GVD8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4GWL8C2 4GWL8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4KTKBB2 4KTKBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4L0NBB2 4L0NBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4L4LBB2 4L4LBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4L6JBB2 4L6JBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LBJBB2 4LBJBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LCRBB2 4LCRBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LDQBB2 4LDQBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LFNBB2 4LFNBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LGNBB2 4LGNBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LMHBB2 4LMHBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LNJBB2 4LNJBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LQQBB2 4LQQBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4LTGBB2 4LTGBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4S8J8C2 4S8J8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SBC8C2 4SBC8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SGG8C2 4SGG8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SHF8C2 4SHF8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SJG8C2 4SJG8C2 6/30/2016

Page 31 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SMF8C2 4SMF8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SNG8C2 4SNG8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SQK8C2 4SQK8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4SWK8C2 4SWK8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4T1D8C2 4T1D8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4T1M8C2 4T1M8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4T2K8C2 4T2K8C2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7S2VDB2 7S2VDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7S2WDB2 7S2WDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7S2XDB2 7S2XDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7S2ZDB2 7S2ZDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7S3WDB2 7S3WDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7S6VDB2 7S6VDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7S7WDB2 7S7WDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7S8TDB2 7S8TDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SFTDB2 7SFTDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SFZDB2 7SFZDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SLYDB2 7SLYDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SMTDB2 7SMTDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SMWDB2 7SMWDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SRXDB2 7SRXDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7STSDB2 7STSDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SWYDB2 7SWYDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SXWDB2 7SXWDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SXYDB2 7SXYDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SYYDB2 7SYYDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SYZDB2 7SYZDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T0TDB2 7T0TDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T0WDB2 7T0WDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T0XDB2 7T0XDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T1XDB2 7T1XDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T3ZDB2 7T3ZDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T6VDB2 7T6VDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T7VDB2 7T7VDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T7WDB2 7T7WDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T7YDB2 7T7YDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T8YDB2 7T8YDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7T9VDB2 7T9VDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7TBVDB2 7TBVDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7TBXDB2 7TBXDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7TCYDB2 7TCYDB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8PW9D92 8PW9D92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8Q48D92 8Q48D92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8QRDD92 8QRDD92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8QZ7D92 8QZ7D92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8R0BD92 8R0BD92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CQK6482 CQK6482 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F154M82 F154M82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F158D92 F158D92 6/30/2016

Page 32 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F15XB62 F15XB62 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F161C62 F161C62 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F16SP52 F16SP52 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F16YY72 F16YY72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F171Z72 F171Z72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F174Z72 F174Z72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F178D92 F178D92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F17YW72 F17YW72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F181M82 F181M82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F187D92 F187D92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F18PBB2 F18PBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F195Z72 F195Z72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1W9V62 F1W9V62 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP F1YPBB2 F1YPBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGKPBB2 FGKPBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGL0Q52 FGL0Q52 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGL1Z72 FGL1Z72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGL3Z72 FGL3Z72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGL5M82 FGL5M82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGL7D92 FGL7D92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGL9M82 FGL9M82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGLV052 FGLV052 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGLXP52 FGLXP52 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGM2V62 FGM2V62 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGM4M82 FGM4M82 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGM7V62 FGM7V62 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGMCD92 FGMCD92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGMYW72 FGMYW72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGN4C62 FGN4C62 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FGN5Z72 FGN5Z72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FH6BD92 FH6BD92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FH6VP52 FH6VP52 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FH72Z72 FH72Z72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FH7HBB2 FH7HBB2 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FH83C62 FH83C62 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FH87V62 FH87V62 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHB6D92 FHB6D92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHB9D92 FHB9D92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHC7D92 FHC7D92 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHCXP52 FHCXP52 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FHD1Z72 FHD1Z72 6/30/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DNLL8C2 DNLL8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DNWH8C2 DNWH8C2 7/13/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 42PB8C2 42PB8C2 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FJQ0Q52 FJQ0Q52 7/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 316KZC2 316KZC2 8/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 319MZC2 319MZC2 8/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 31CFZC2 31CFZC2 8/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 31DKZC2 31DKZC2 8/5/2016

Page 33 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 31JGZC2 31JGZC2 8/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 31JMZC2 31JMZC2 8/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 31ZLZC2 31ZLZC2 8/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 326LZC2 326LZC2 8/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 32DCZC2 32DCZC2 8/5/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7JS5DD2 7JS5DD2 8/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K2ZCD2 7K2ZCD2 8/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7K62DD2 7K62DD2 8/15/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7S24DD2 7S24DD2 8/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 7SG2DD2 7SG2DD2 8/25/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1950272 C02S62G9GG77 9/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1950273 C02S62HXGG77 9/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1950274 C02S62FLGG77 9/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1950275 C02S714ZGG77 9/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1950276 C02S62HUGG77 9/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1950277 C02S62GRGG77 9/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1950278 C02S62HVGG77 9/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1950279 C02S62JJGG77 9/20/2016
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8M8TCH2 8M8TCH2 2/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MCWCH2 8MCWCH2 2/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MDTCH2 8MDTCH2 2/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MJTCH2 8MJTCH2 2/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8MQWCH2 8MQWCH2 2/22/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J487DH2 J487DH2 3/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP J489DH2 J489DH2 3/15/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3HWJDH2 3HWJDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3HWKDH2 3HWKDH2 3/21/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960217 D25TL0UHGG7D 6/7/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTK7KH2 DTK7KH2 6/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTL2KH2 DTL2KH2 6/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTL5KH2 DTL5KH2 6/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTL7KH2 DTL7KH2 6/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP DTN3KH2 DTN3KH2 6/12/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YM1KH2 2YM1KH2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 2YQ2KH2 2YQ2KH2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 3653KH2 3653KH2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 933KPD2 933KPD2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 935HPD2 935HPD2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 935JPD2 935JPD2 6/13/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 8TDGHH2 8TDGHH2 6/23/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5F2GK2 C5F2GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5K1GK2 C5K1GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5SZFK2 C5SZFK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C5ZZFK2 C5ZZFK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C600GK2 C600GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C612GK2 C612GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C621GK2 C621GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C625GK2 C625GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP C63ZFK2 C63ZFK2 7/25/2017

Page 34 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFQ4GK2 CFQ4GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFV2GK2 CFV2GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFW3GK2 CFW3GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFX4GK2 CFX4GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFXZFK2 CFXZFK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CFYZFK2 CFYZFK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP CG13GK2 CG13GK2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3V7KH2 G3V7KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G3Z5KH2 G3Z5KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP G415KH2 G415KH2 7/25/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FH5MHL2 FH5MHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP FH6GHL2 FH6GHL2 11/6/2017
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959806 FQ2K9N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1959810 DP3K9N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960656 GL2K9N2 4/10/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 1960710 GLDH9N2 5/2/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 28RFCP2 28RFCP2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 61WCCP2 61WCCP2 6/4/2018
1 COMPUTER - DESKTOP 4KZT233 4KZT233 5/20/2020

TOTAL TECHNOLOGY - 1,683

MISC. INSTRUCTIONAL TECHNOLOGY
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 WAVEFORM  VECTOR SCOPE 1898663 33950 5/16/2011
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926438 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926460 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926464 12/9/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926627 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926630 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926635 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926637 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926656 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926657 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926662 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926663 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926665 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926666 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926670 12/19/2014
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926539 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926540 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926547 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926551 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926556 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926557 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926560 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926561 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926570 1/23/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926849 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926851 1/29/2015

Page 35 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926852 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926855 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926857 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926858 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926863 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926868 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926869 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1926870 1/29/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944954 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944956 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1944957 8/27/2015
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948996 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948997 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948998 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1948999 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949000 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949002 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949004 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949007 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949008 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949010 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949012 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949013 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949014 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949016 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1949017 6/15/2016
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1952912 2/27/2017
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1952918 2/27/2017
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1952924 2/27/2017
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1952927 2/27/2017
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969070 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969071 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969072 10/2/2019
1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1969076 10/2/2019
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1911285 JXJF75D700L 8/2/2007
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1965596 PD37E01646000 9/22/2014
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1924899 PDAAE02566000 11/3/2014
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1925131 PDW8E06035000 1/14/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1935265 PDR1F0028701L 3/30/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1935362 PDR1F0025401L 4/21/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1936045 PD73F01942000 6/8/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1936047 PD73F01940000 6/8/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1936050 PD73F01951000 6/8/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1936051 PDR1F0038801L 6/8/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1936052 PD73F01941000 6/8/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1936053 PDB3F02100000 6/8/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1936054 PD73F01958000 6/8/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1936055 PDB3F02102000 6/8/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1936056 PDB3F02087000 6/8/2015

Page 36 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1946018 PDT6F0174601L 12/17/2015
1 PROJECTOR- VIDEO 1965402 PDP3F0018701L 3/14/2016
1 LAPTOP FOR ADMINISTRATOR 6VC1R72 6VC1R72 5/10/2016
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1808413 5371301130 4/10/2006
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1868303 0824187425 9/16/2008
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1869308 SB680-R2-595435 10/30/2008
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1884151 SB680-R2-847875 1/7/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1884154 SB680-R2-865303 1/7/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1884156 SB680-R2-847896 1/7/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1884195 SB680-R2-853639 1/7/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1884251 SB680-R2-850572 1/7/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1889186 SB680-R2-984856 7/21/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1889188 SB680-R2-979751 7/21/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1889189 SB680-R2-981414 7/21/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1889191 SB680-R2-985324 7/21/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1889193 SB680-R2-979758 7/21/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1890353 SB680-R2-990475 7/28/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1890356 SB680-R2-989960 7/28/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1890261 SB680-R2-988261 8/9/2010
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1941795 E47140126 6/17/2015
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1942380 E47140132 6/17/2015
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1942382 E47140123 6/17/2015
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1942384 E47140134 6/17/2015
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1942385 E47140128 6/17/2015
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1942388 E47140127 6/17/2015
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1942390 E47140126 6/17/2015
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1942767 E07150742 8/25/2015
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1952607 ST-700-009318 3/28/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1954881 ST-750U-005219 5/19/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1955145 ST-750U-005254 6/6/2017
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1961235 ST-750UZ-006907 8/23/2018
1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1966164 ST-750UZ-009003 4/29/2019
1 EDUCATIONAL LIVE PRODUCATION STUDIO DIGI 1898660 BPWG33665 5/16/2011
1 COPIER 1903189 CQI145478 1/11/2012
1 COPIER 1937187 CEJD41604 3/24/2015
1 COPIER 1937188 CELD49015 3/24/2015
1 COPIER 1945460 CADE21913 9/10/2015
1 COPIER 1960394 CIFG19671 8/2/2017
1 COPIER 1960396 CIFG19689 8/2/2017
1 COPIER 1963779 CGFG15471 8/2/2017
1 COPIER 1958126 CGGG21337 11/6/2017
1 COPIER 1958128 CGGG24178 11/6/2017

TOTAL MISC. INST. TECH. - 117

Page 37 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



TOTAL ASSETS

July 2024 Inventoried Surplus
Picked Up and Verified 06/19/2024 thru 07/19/2024

MAINTENANCE
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 FLOOR CLEANER/SCRUBBER 1863931 710010356787 11/28/2007
1 FLOOR CLEANER/SCRUBBER 1907621 T5-10578402 8/1/2012
1 BUFFING MACHINE-HIGH SPEED 1913347 900353-10597707 6/24/2013
1 BUFFING MACHINE-HIGH SPEED 1913348 900353-10597704 6/24/2013
1 COOLER- MILK 1943306 1504150002055 6/9/2015
1 BURNISHER- RIDING 1985397 N4000031969 8/3/2012

TOTAL MAINTENANCE - 6

FOOD AND NUTRITION
QTY CLASS/DESCRIPTION PROPERTY TAG SERIAL NUMBER PURCHASE DATE

1 TABLE- SERV HOT FOOD 1564902 87843803M 11/1/1998
1 TABLE-SERV HOT FOOD 1616042 102091312M 12/1/2001
1 TABLE- SERV COLD FOOD 1655905 111177601M 10/23/2003
1 TABLE- SERV HOT FOOD 1810963 67713803M 6/1/1996
1 FREEZER-COM 1811118 0409036101094-T 5/9/2006
1 TABLE-SERV COLD FOOD 1813463 H06C16194C 11/1/2006
1 TABLE-SERV HOT FOOD 1813465 H06B16192C 11/1/2006

TOTAL FOOD AND NUTRITION - 7

Page 38 of 38 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus_08152024



6/28/2024 ID 1588 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1589 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1590 - Convection Oven $660.00 $643.50
6/28/2024 ID 1591 - Proofer $250.00 $243.75
6/28/2024 ID 1592 - Proofer $430.00 $419.25
6/28/2024 ID 1597 - 60qt Mixer $1,684.00 $1,641.90
6/28/2024 ID 1608 - 60qt Mixer $1,825.00 $1,779.38
6/28/2024 ID 1618 - 60qt Mixer $1,600.00 $1,560.00
7/5/2024 ID 1599 - 60qt Mixer $2,825.00 $2,754.38
7/5/2024 ID 1603 - 60qt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
7/5/2024 ID 1604 - 60qt Mixer $2,425.00 $2,364.38
7/5/2024 ID 1605 - 60qt Mixer $2,776.00 $2,706.60
7/5/2024 ID 1607 - 60qt Mixer $1,725.00 $1,681.88
7/5/2024 ID 1611 - 60qt Mixer $2,225.00 $2,169.38
7/5/2024 ID 1615 - 60qt Mixer $2,725.00 $2,656.88
7/5/2024 ID 1616 - 60qt Mixer $4,225.00 $4,119.38
7/5/2024 ID 1620 - 60qt Mixer $1,751.00 $1,707.23
7/5/2024 ID 1621 - 60qt Mixer $1,702.00 $1,659.45
7/5/2024 ID 1622 - 60qt Mixer $1,225.00 $1,194.38
7/5/2024 ID 1623 - Mixer Accessories $365.00 $355.88
7/5/2024 ID 1624 - Mixer Accessories $52.00 $50.70
7/5/2024 ID 1625 - Mixer Accessories $137.00 $133.58
7/5/2024 ID 1626 - Mixer Accessories $275.00 $268.13
7/5/2024 ID 1637 - Exercise Equipment $50.00 $48.75
7/5/2024 ID 1648 - Transmission Jack $220.00 $214.50
7/5/2024 ID 1651 - Misc. Shop Equipment $121.00 $117.98
7/5/2024 ID 1655 - Pressure Washers $630.00 $614.25
7/5/2024 ID 1657 - Trash Pump $330.00 $321.75
7/5/2024 ID 1658 - Electric Kiln $27.00 $26.33
7/5/2024 ID 1660 - Exercise Equipment $27.00 $26.33
7/5/2024 ID 1664 - Ice Machine $25.00 $24.38

7/12/2024 ID 1630 - Copiers $825.00 $804.38
7/12/2024 ID 1636 - Exercise Machine $50.00 $48.75
7/12/2024 ID 1638 - Leg Press $102.00 $99.45
7/12/2024 ID 1639 - Elpitical $27.00 $26.33
7/12/2024 ID 1640 - Treadmill $27.00 $26.33
7/12/2024 ID 1645 - Floor Scrubber $25.00 $24.38
7/12/2024 ID 1649 - Shop Equipment $260.00 $253.50
7/12/2024 ID 1656 - System Analyzers $560.00 $546.00
7/12/2024 ID 1659 - Recumbant Bike $31.00 $30.23
7/12/2024 ID 1661 - Speakers $600.00 $585.00
7/12/2024 ID 1613 - Mixer $500.00 $487.50

$39,364.00 $38,380.01

FY 2025 YTD Surplus Sales/Recycling Revenue 

 Subtotal GovDeals Sales

Gross 
Sales Price

Net
Revenue

Item/GovDeals.comCheck Date



Check Date Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus
Gross 

Sales Price
Net

Revenue
6/27/2024 SA Recycling $222.60 $222.60
7/1/2024 SA Recycling $241.80 $241.80
7/1/2024 J. Garcia $20.00 $20.00
7/9/2024 A. Wiznor $50.00 $50.00

7/12/2024 SA Recycling $471.60 $471.60
7/15/2024 SA Recycling $160.20 $160.20

$1,166.20 $1,166.20

$40,530.20 $39,546.21

$35,427.00 $34,541.39Total FNS Surplus Sales

Grand Total Surplus Sales

Subtotal Recycling/Miscellaneous Surplus



# Description Qty Unit Explanation
1 Misc Furniture 1,200 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 100 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Warehouse Staff
3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 20 Pallets Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
4 Inventoried Technology** 1,683 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
5 Inventoried Maintenance** 6 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Maintenance
6 Inventoried Athletics 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Athletics
7 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 7 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by FNS
8 Textbooks/Media Center Books 171 Pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete - reviewed by T&L
9 Misc Instructional Tech 117 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Technology Dept
10 Transportation/Fleet 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - reviewed by Fleet Maintenance
11 Portable Classrooms 0 Each Damaged/Obsolete - Reviewed by SPLOST

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 
as of 07/19/2024

1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_08152024



AGENDA ITEM # 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 15, 2024 

 
 
 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval to Accept Grant Funding Awarded through the 

FY2025 Carl D. Perkins V Program Improvement Grant  

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The Carl D. Perkins V Strengthening Career and Technical Education for the 21st Century Act (2018), 

more commonly referred to as “Perkins V,” provides federal grant funding to support development of the 

local education agency’s career education, or CTAE, programs. Accepting the funding award requires the 

local education agency to focus on the improvement of student academic and technical achievement, 

strengthening connections between secondary and post-secondary education institutions, and developing a 

vision for career education that emphasizes current and emerging industry trends to identify local school 

CTAE program growth.    

 

To determine the application of awarded funding, the local education agency is required to complete a 

comprehensive local needs assessment (CLNA) every two years. Cobb’s present CLNA, which runs 

through FY2026, emphasizes expanding the local school work-based learning platform through the 

development of school-based enterprises, continues the expansion of local school career programs that 

mirror shifting regional workforce needs in high-demand industry sectors, improves middle school career 

lab equipment inventory to better align for student transition to high school programs, increases the number 

of local school programs earning industry certification to ensure programs exceed industry standard, and 

expands student opportunities to attain industry credentials of value in introductory and intermediate 

pathway courses that enhance the career portfolio. The grant funds also support the district’s improvement 

on specific core indicators for graduation rates, career pathway completion, and equal access for special 

population students in nontraditional pathway programs. The CLNA and FY2025 funding application are 

maintained on-line within the Georgia Department of Education’s Consolidated Application Portal. 

 

In accordance with the 2018 Carl D. Perkins V Act, the Board of Education is required to approve the 

acceptance of federal vocational education funding and must be recorded in the official meeting minutes.  

The FY2025 grant amount awarded the Cobb County School District is $810,401.00.  

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve Carl D. Perkins V FY2025 funding award. 

 

COST:  

N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Dr. Catherine Mallanda 

Arthur O’Neill 



AGENDA ITEM #3 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION    

AGENDA ITEM    

August 15, 2024    

    

    

    

TOPIC:     

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Amend the Lease Agreement with PTI US Towers I, LLC, for 

the Cell Tower at McClure Middle School   

    

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE:    

Cobb County School District and PTI US Towers I, LLC entered into a cell tower lease agreement as noted 

below.  This lease agreement will expire as listed.  The Lease agreement for this site will be extended for 

three (3) five (5) year terms with new revenue terms.  The new revenue will increase by 15% for each 

successive five-year term.     

   

Entered   Expire            Extended   

McClure Middle School  June 2010  June 2025                        June 2040   

    

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION:    

Approve the amendment to the lease agreement with PTI US Towers I, LLC for the Cell Tower at McClure 

Middle School.      

    

COST:      

No cost    

     

DATA SOURCE:    

Marc Smith    

James Wilson  

 



AGENDA ITEM #4  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 15, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Ford Elementary School 

Roof Replacement 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Ford Elementary School is scheduled to receive a 

Roof Replacement.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a 

Substantial Completion date of August 2025. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Roof Technology Partners, LLC (Woodstock, GA) and authorize the Superintendent 

to execute the contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                           $1,642,422.00 

Account Charge code:                S6K567FORE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1FORDELEMS 

Budgeted:                                        Yes  - SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



AGENDA ITEM #5 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 15, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Sope Creek Elementary 

School Roof Replacement 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Sope Creek Elementary School is scheduled to 

receive a Roof Replacement.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, 

with a Substantial Completion date of August 2025. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Roof Technology Partners (Woodstock, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to 

execute the contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                           $1,627,890.00 

Account Charge code:                 S6K586SPCE-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-1SOPECREEK 

Budgeted:                                        Yes  - SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



AGENDA ITEM #6  

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 15, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #6 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Harrison High School 

Renovation 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Harrison High School is scheduled to receive a 

renovation.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, with a Substantial 

Completion date of July 2026. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to Swinerton Builders (Atlanta, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to execute the 

contract.  

 

COST:  

The Cost to be:                         $15,445,359.00 

Account Charge code:             S6K338HARH-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-3HARRISONH 

Budgeted:                                        Yes - SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



AGENDA ITEM #7 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 15, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #7 – Recommendation for Approval to Award a Contract for Kennesaw Mountain High 

School Stadium Improvements - Lighting 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

In accordance with the approved SPLOST VI Program, Kennesaw Mountain High School is scheduled to 

receive new stadium lighting.  Award of a contract at this time will allow the project to remain on schedule, 

with a Substantial Completion date of January 2025. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Award a contract to West Georgia Lighting Inc. (Villa Rica, GA) and authorize the Superintendent to 

execute the contract. 

 

COST: 

The Cost to be:                              $260,800.00 

Account Charge code:           S6K114KMTH-245BLDG-BUILDCONST-3KENNMOUNT 

Budgeted:                                         Yes- SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

James Wilson 



AGENDA ITEM #8 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 15, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #8 – Authorization to Purchase Four (4) Freightliner Step Van Mail Trucks 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

The solicitation was competitively bid through CCSD Procurement Services.  The solicitation was 

developed to supply new, replacement vehicles for warehouse services.   

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Authorize the purchase of step van mail trucks utilizing CCSD IFB #B24159 from Proper Performance 

LLC. 

COST: 

CCSD Solicitation #:         IFB B24159 

Estimated total cost:         $569,400.00 

Account Charge Code:          S6S001-222-VEHICLEPUR5PITTSTRAN 

Budgeted:              Yes – SPLOST VI 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Matt Sanders 

James Wilson 

Michael Warner 

Barbara Bates 

 



AGENDA ITEM #9 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

August 15, 2024 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #9 – Authorization to Purchase Twenty-Seven (27) School Buses 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Georgia Statewide Contract 99999-SPD-SWL20200630-0001, Georgia School Buses and/or Related 

Equipment, Supplies, and Accessories, was competitively bid through the Georgia Department of 

Administrative Services.  Cobb County School District is using this contract to purchase twenty-seven (27) 

48-passenger propane autogas-fueled buses from Yancey Bus Sales and Service. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Purchase propane autogas-fueled school buses from Georgia Statewide Contract 99999-SPD-

SWL20200630-0001, Georgia School Buses, and/or Related Equipment, Supplies, and Accessories from 

Yancy Bus Sales and Service. 

 

COST: 

Estimated total cost:                  $4,535,973.00 

Account Charge Code:                                                             S6S001-222-BUSPURCHES-5PITTSTRAN 

Budgeted:                       Yes 

SPLOST VI Funds:                  $3,546,565.00 

FY 2023 State DERA Clean Diesel Funds:                                       $636,968.00 

GaDOE FY25 QBE Funds                    $352,440.00 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Matt Sanders 

James Wilson 

Michael Warner 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


	8.15.24_AGENDA 
	7.18.24_Board Retreat Minutes
	7.18.24_Board Meeting Minutes
	7.18.24_Minutes Tax Digest Hearing 3
	BAI 1- SurplusProperty_08152024
	BAI 1_Att. 1_InventoriedSurplus_08152024
	Inv Surplus

	BAI 1_Att. 2_FY 2025 SurplusSales BAI_08152024
	Master

	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_08152024
	Surplus Recap

	BAI 2_Perkins Grant Funding Approval FY2025 - August 15 2024
	BAI 3_McClure Middle School (PTI Cell Tower)-BAI
	BAI 4_Construction Ford ES Roof
	BAI 5_Construction Sope Creek Roof
	BAI 6_Construction Harrison HS Renovation
	BAI 7_Construction KMHS Stadium Improv - Lighting B24154
	BAI 8_ Mail Trucks (4)
	BAI 9_ 27 SP ED Buses



